26 Seventh Street, San Francisco.

No.

MRS. A. F. MORSE

ashionable Dressmaking

BERKELEY.

BERKELEY lies on the eastern shore of San Francisco Bay, about five miles north of Oakland and facing the Golden Gate. It has about two miles of water front upon the bay and extends eastward and inland about three and one-half miles, to the tops of the first range of mountains. It was organized under a special town charter in 1878. East Berkeley, comprising the east two-thirds of the town, is the seat of the State University, and contains numerous private schools besides one of the best public schools in the State, from which students enter the University without further examination. The town is lighted by electricity; has a complete sewer system; a large hotel, costing \$80,000; the streets are being macadamized, and it is a thriving and growing town. The present population is about 5,000.

TOWN GOVERNMENT.

TRUSTEES-Walter M. Heywood, President; C. R. Lord, J. W. Morrison, Thos. Landregan, J. L. Schothler

SCHOOL DIRECTORS--W. R. Andrews, President; J. S. Eastman, W. C. Jones, J. B. Henley, C. Johnson, Philip Teare.

Marshal-Jos. Chappie.

Treasurer-Thos. Hann.

Assessor-Geo. Schmidt.

Clerk-C. H. Spear.

Justices of the Peace—J. R. Little, Richard Lloyd. Constables--A. F. Fonzo, W. McVay.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA.

The University was instituted by a law which received the the approval of the Governor, March 23, 1868. Instruction was begun in Oakland in the autumn of 1869. The commencement exercises of 1873 were held

PARKE & LACY CO. Wood & Iron Working Machinery, 27 & 23 Fremont St., San Francisco.

nwald't L25 9 0 COTY 330 Geary Street. Nholesale and San Francisco Ketail,